A Member of the ECIDA Financing and Development Group

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation
Board of Directors Meeting

January 22, 2025
At 12:00 p.m.

ECIDA Offices
95 Perry Street, 4™ Floor Conference Room
Buffalo, New York 14203

Call to Order
1.1 Welcome New Board Members

e  Hon. Timothy Meyers — Chair, Erie County Legislature
*  Hon. Taisha St. Jean Tard - Chair, Economic Development Committee of the Erie County Legislature

Approval of Minutes
2.1 Approval of November 20, 2024 Minutes of the Board of Directors (Action Item) (Pages)
Reports / Action Items / Information Items:

3.1 RCP Light Manufacturing RFP Award (Action Item) (Pages)

32 Conveyance of Dona Street Extension to the City of Lackawanna (Action Item) (Pages)

33 Renaissance Commerce Park NYS Brownfield Cleanup Program Generation 1 Tax Incentive
Deadline Extension Legislation Presentation (Informational)

34 RCP NYS Shovel Ready Designation (Informational)

3.5 NYSERDA Site Asset Analysis by Global Location Strategies (Informational)

3.6 Sucro Sourcing RCP Land Closing (Informational)

3.7 Erie County Ag Park Logo (Informational)

3.8 Update on Erie County Agribusiness Park Access Road Project (Informational)

3.9 Loan Status Report (Informational) (Page)

3.10  Finance & Audit Committee Update (Informational)

Management Team Reports:
4.1

Adjournment- Next - Meeting February 26, 2025



Draft
Subject to Board Approval

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL

DATE AND PLACE:

PRESENT:

EXCUSED:

OTHERS PRESENT:

GUESTS:

LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(ILDC)

November 20, 2024, at the Erie County Industrial Development
Agency, 95 Perry Street, 4™ Floor Conference Room, Buffalo, New
York 14203

Daniel Castle, Hon. John J. Gilmour, Richard Lipsitz, Jr. and Hon.
Christopher P. Scanlon

Denise Abbott, Hon. April Baskin and Hon. Mark C. Poloncarz

John Cappellino, President & CEQ; Mollie Profic, Chief Financial
Officer; Jerry Manhard, Chief Lending Officer; Atiga Abidi,
Accounting Manager; Grant Lesswing, Director of Business
Development; Carrie Hocieniec, Operations Assistant/Assistant
Secretary; Soma Hawramee, Compliance Portfolio Manager, Brian
Krygier, Director of Information Technology, Michelle Moore,
Compliance Associate; Lori Szewczyk, Director of Grants; Andrew
Federick, Property and Business Development Officer and Robert G.
Murray, Esq., General Counsel/Harris Beach PLLC

Yessica Vasquez on behalf of City of Buffalo

There being a quorum present at 12:04 p.m., the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation was called to order by Vice
Chair, Mr. Lipsitz, who presided over the meeting in the absence of Chair Poloncarz.

MINUTES

Mr. Castle moved, and Mr. Scanlon seconded to approve of the October 23, 2024
minutes. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the minutes were unanimously approved.

Page 1 of 3



REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS / INFORMATION ITEMS

Financial Report. Ms. Profic presented the October financial reports. The balance sheet
shows ILDC ended the month with total assets of $14.7M. Net assets remained steady around
$7.6M. The October income statement includes $5,000 of operating revenue, $3,000 of expenses
and $7,000 of net special project expenses. Factoring in non-operating income there was a net
loss of $5,021 in October. The year-to-date income statement shows operating revenues of
$386,000 and operating expenses of $399,000. Net special project grant revenue of $7,700 and
$1,400 of non-operating revenue leads to net loss of $19,619 so far in 2024. Mr. Lipsitz directed
that the report be received and filed.

Frie County Agribusiness Park-Approval To Accept Funds From FErie County For
Infrastructure Projects. On November 7, 2024, the Erie County Legislature voted to authorize
the County Executive to enter into contracts with the ILDC to provide $2,5000,000 in funds from
the Erie County Capital budget for the purpose of engaging a qualified construction contractor to
construct Phase 1 of a new access road, demolish four unused buildings (three of the our now
and one later) and any additional infrastructure projects as part of the initial work to develop the
Agribusiness Park.

Mr. Castle moved, and Mr. Gilmour seconded to approve of entering into an agreement
to accept the funds from Erie County for infrastructure projects at the Agribusiness Park. Mr.
Lipsitz called for the vote and the following resolution was unanimously approved:

RESOLUTION OF THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“ILDC”) AUTHORIZING THE
ILDC TO ENTER INTO A FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY
OF ERIE (“COUNTY”) FOR THE DEMOLITION OF CERTAIN BUILDINGS
AND CONSTRUCTION OF A CERTAIN ACCESS ROAD LOCATED UPON
LANDS OWNED BY THE ILDC AT THE AGRI-BUSINESS PARK IN THE
TOWN OF EVANS, NEW YORK

Frie County Agribusiness Park-Approval To Enter Into Contract With Firm For
Demolition Services. The ILDC issued a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) on October 18, 2024,
seeking a qualified contractor to provide services for the demolition of three one-story metal
buildings at the Erie County Agribusiness Park, the former Angola Airport, totaling
approximately 14,700 sf, which were used by the former airport for various purposes, including
warehousing and offices. A fourth building is being kept for storage for construction happening
at the site but will eventually be demolished as well. The work is tentatively scheduled for winter
2024.

The demolition of the buildings is a component of the larger access road project at the
site to construct approximately 325 feet of new roadway extending north from Eden Evans
Center Road to connect with a former north-south aircraft runway that will be converted to a new
road with utility infrastructure capable of supporting the future buildout of development parcels

Page 2 of 3



for Agribusiness Park tenants. The former runway is approximately 3,200 feet long, though this
project will only involve conversion of approximately 1,200 feet (Phase 1). The road will serve
as the site’s main access route, providing truck and vehicle access to the site including any future
service roads and development parcels. The construction of the road is tentatively set for
Summer 2025.

Mr. Gilmour moved, and Mr. Castle seconded to approve entering into a contract with a
firm for demolition services at the Agribusiness Park. Mr. Lipsitz called for the vote and the
following resolution was unanimously approved:

RESOLUTION OF THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“ILDC”) AUTHORIZING THE
ILDC TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH LAUBACKER ENTERPRISES,
INC. (“LAUBACKER”) FOR THE PROVISION OF CERTAIN
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION SERVICES FOR THE DEMOLITION
OF CERTAIN BUILDINGS LOCATED UPON LANDS OWNED BY THE
ILDC AT THE AGRI-BUSINESS PARK IN THE TOWN OF EVANS, NEW
YORK

Loan Status Report. Mr. Manhard provided this report to Board members. Mr. Lipsitz
directed that the report be received and filed.

There being no further business to discuss, Mr. Lipsitz adjourned the meeting at
12:17 p.m.

Dated: November 20, 2024

Elizabeth A. O’Keefe, Secretary

Page 3 of 3



3

RENAISSANCE ILD@

COMMERCE PARK INDUS [KIAL LAND DEVELOPMLL
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 22™, 2025

To: ILDC Board of Directors

From: ILDC Staff

Re: Renaissance Commerce Park — Light Manufacturing Request for

Proposals Award Recommendation

Property Summary

The former Bethlehem Steel site in Lackawanna is one of the largest brownfield sites in New York
State, encompassing over 1,000 acres. It is the only site in Erie County and one of the only sites in the
region with rail, port, and direct and immediate access to the Canadian border and interstate highway.

The Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation (ILDC) manages redevelopment
efforts on approximately 240 acres of property, partnering with Erie County, New York State, the City
of Lackawanna and other regional stakeholders to redevelop the site into Renaissance Commerce Park
(RCP), a 21st Century industrial commerce park.

The ILDC is committed to developing the Renaissance Commerce Park as a premier industrial park to
attract investment, create employment, and leverage the site’s unique infrastructure assets and proximity
to international markets to boost exports for the economic benefit of the region.

The ILDC acquired approximately 150 acres at the site in 2017, and approximately 90 additional acres
in 2021, making 240 acres available for near-term use that are in the NYSDEC Brownfield Cleanup
Program (BCP).

As part of the overall site redevelopment, in collaboration with a large coalition of regional partners,
including leadership, funding and resources from New York State, Erie County, the City of Lackawanna
and the Federal government, the [LDC has managed the redevelopment of Renaissance Commerce Park,
including the construction and installation of public streets and utility corridors, the removal and
relocation of rail tracks, and the construction of a public multi-use trail, the Shoreline Trail extension.
More infrastructure work is planned for the site soon, including the construction of Odell St. and Ridge
Rd. extensions, the relocation of rail from the WYE Yard to the POCO Yard opening up an additional
40 acres of land, and bringing a 34.5 kV electrical voltage line on to the site in partnership with National
Grid.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



(3)

RENAISSANCE
COMMERCE PARK INDUS TRIAL LAND CEVELOPMERN | CORGIATION

The above-referenced investments have helped prepare the site for private development to address the
regional need for available, shovel ready, industrial property to attract new and growing manufacturing,
warehouse and logistics companies to Erie County. Currently, TMP Technologies, Welded Tube,
Uniland Development, Sucro Sourcing, Total Quality Assurance International, Max Advanced Breaks
and KPM Exceptional all operate at Renaissance Commerce Park as a tenant, developer, and/or
owner/operator.

Since 2013, there has been over $130,000,000 in private investment on the site and over 400 jobs
created. Over the same time period, New York State, Erie County, ECIDA, the City of Lackawanna
and the Federal government have partnered and invested nearly $40,000,000 to create and manage
public infrastructure on Renaissance Commerce Park with another nearly $12,000,000 planned for
future projects as described above.

The $40 million is in addition to the tens of millions spent on the remediation of the 240 acres while
another $69 million is expected to be spent on remediation for the back 500 acres of the property over
the next several years.

RFP Summary

Over the last several years, the ILDC, Erie County and Invest Buffalo Niagara have received strong
interest from businesses and developers regarding the purchase and redevelopment of parcels at
Renaissance Commerce Park, including parcels #2 and #3 immediately south of the Dona St. extension
near the new infrastructure on the site.

To streamline the inquiry process and ensure the project chosen for this high-profile portion of the
property meets the highest and best use of the site, the ILDC and County in consultation with the ILDC
board of directors and the Renaissance Commerce Park working group decided to release a Request for
Proposals (RFP) in 2022 for the development of a speculative manufacturing, warehouse and/or logistics
space similar to the projects at 8 Dona St. and 2 Steelworkers Way. However, following the RFP process
and award, and during the due diligence period, the economic conditions for industrial/commercial
development shifted considerably and made another spec project on the site impractical.

The ILDC reevaluated the situation with parcels #2 and #3 via discussions with staff, board leadership
and the Renaissance Commerce Park working group and came to a consensus that a new RFP would be
needed with an updated scope that better suited the current and likely future economic conditions for
development in the region.

In May 2024, the ILDC released an updated RFP seeking proposals for the purchase of parcels #2 and
#3 (23.7 acres) for the development of a minimum of 200,000 square feet of light manufacturing space
via a designated developer build-to-suit project as opposed to a speculative project with a broader focus.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 ¢ fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



O g

RENAISSANCE
COMMERCE PARK INDUS T RIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORFGHANIGH

The ILDC sought proposals from qualified and experienced developers, including experience in
developing brownfields, that were prepared to act as a designated developer to develop and construct at
least 200,000 square feet of light manufacturing space on behalf of a light manufacturing company or
companies produced by the developer themselves.

The RFP outlined the following requirements and recommendations as general business terms:

Purchase price of $50,000 an acre — Requirement

Light manufacturing company or companies as end user — Requirement

A minimum of 200,000 sq. ft. of light manufacturing space — Requirement

A minimum of 150 jobs in the facility at opening and throughout the life of the facility —

Requirement

MWBE participation rate goal of 30% on construction of facility

Development with a minimum building lot coverage of 20% or greater

Strong preference for projects that partner with local workforce organizations to promote

employment opportunities to residents of the City of Lackawanna and Erie County

¢ Higher quality architectural fagade on public facing portions of the project, including exterior
materials, landscaping, etc.

e The designated developer will have up to 12 months from the date of an executed contract with

the ILDC to secure a light manufacturing company or companies for whom the facility or

facilities will be constructed. Subsequently, the developer will have an additional 18 months

from the date of closing to commence and complete construction of the project, obtaining the

necessary approvals and a certificate of occupancy.

NOTE: J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. (Buyer) has agreed to the REQUIRMENTS above, including the
purchase price of $50,000 an acre for the land. The general business terms recommendations outlined
above, among other business terms to be established, are subject to change based on negotiations and
the final version of the Purchase Sale Agreement.

Evaluation Process

The RFP submission period ran from May 2024 to September 2024 with the ILDC receiving three
submissions from qualified, experienced developers, two local to the region and one out of State. At the
conclusion of the submission period and upon receipt of the three submissions, the ILDC staff began the
evaluation period, which was based on the requirements and recommendations in the RFP, the
previously established highest and best uses of the property along with other metrics, including plans for
job creation and economic impact, firm experience, development plan, approach and methodology to
finding a tenant(s), financial capability, project timeline and purchase price bid among other factors.

The Renaissance Commerce Park working group, consisting of staff from the ILDC, Erie County and
Invest Buffalo Niagara, began with individual internal analysis of the proposals followed by an internal

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



review session with the full group. The initial 0

analysis and working group meetings were Y \
RENAISSANCE followed by in-person interviews with all three I I
COMMERCE PARK respondents. The interviews were e Al M W

extensive, allowing members of the working group to receive an updated summary of the proposals from
the developers (allowed all respondents opportunity to tweak proposal from original submission if they
thought they had omitted or needed to update any information), which was followed by an extended
question and answer period to allow for the probing of certain issues or questions that had arisen from
the initial analysis of the plans. Upon completion of the interviews, there was a short period when
respondents submitted any additional information requested by the working group. Finally, the working
group held a final meeting where extensive discussion was had on all three plans and firms until a
consensus was reached.

Recommendation

After careful consideration and extensive analysis of the three proposals and firms, the working group
unanimously chose to recommend J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. out of Asbury, NJ for site purchase and
development of at least 200,000 square feet of build-to-suit light manufacturing space for a to be
determined light manufacturing company or companies on parcels #2 and #3 at Renaissance Commerce
Park to the ILDC Board of Directors for selection as the winning proposal for our RFP process.

It was a difficult decision as we received several strong proposals from multiple worthy developers but
the group gravitated to the Petrucci proposal for many reasons, including the firm’s long and extensive
experience in developing on brownfields, including at the former Bethlehem Steel site in Lehigh Valley,
PA, their experience with build-to-suit/designated developer projects, their national and global reach
with perspective tenants and the commitment the firm showed in both their proposal and interview
regarding working with the ILDC to get exactly what we are looking for in terms of type of industry, job
creation and investment on the site. The working group was also excited and impressed with the firm’s
passion and eagerness for developing at Renaissance Commerce Park and in Western New York in
general. We believe Petrucci will bring a fresh perspective to the ongoing redevelopment at Renaissance
Commerce Park and to development in the region as a whole.

Brief Backeround on Firm

J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. is a vertically integrated development and design/build company that
operates throughout the Northeast region. Since 1987, J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. has set itself apart
from the competition through a combination of well-established relationships, development expertise,
and in-house capabilities.

J.G. Petrucci has achieved its reputation for quality and reliability based on our unique Leadership
Pledge. Each project the firm undertakes is guided by their unique Leadership Pledge as outlined below.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



O

RENAISSANCE
CO M M E RCE PAR K INDHI [HIAL LAND JEVELOMMENT CORPORATION

We Pledge To:

Provide quality facilities that reflect the character of our clients and stand the test of time
Relentlessly pursue total client satisfaction
Create value and opportunity for clients, service providers, tradesmen, and employees

Respond to the needs of the community
Set a standard of conduct that reinforces traditional notions of service, accountability and

integrity

J.G. Petrucci has designed/built over 800 projects in over 100 municipalities owning and operating over
6 million square feet of commercial and industrial space, including over 2 million square feet at Lehigh
Valley Industrial Park VII, the former Bethlehem Steel site in Pennsylvania. The firm redeveloped over
300 acres at Lehigh Valley Industrial Park VII resulting in a capital investment of $500,000,000 and
over 3,000 jobs created.

Requested Actions

1.

Seeking approval from the ILDC board of directors to enter into negotiations and execute a
Purchase Sale Agreement with J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. for the sale of parcel 1I-6 and II-7 as
shown as development site #2 and #3 on the Master Plan, execute all agreements required for the
sale of fee title of the property, including required agreements pursuant to the NYS BCP program
and to take all actions necessary to implement the project as described.

Seeking a determination that no further SEQR compliance is required pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R.
Section 617.10(d)(1) because the contemplated purchase and sale will be carried out in
conformance with the conditions and thresholds established in the ILDC Master Plan SEQRA

findings.

Seeking confirmation that the proposed sale of property is within the purposes, mission, and
statutory authority of the ILDC.

Seeking authority to permit the ILDC and its Chair, Vice Chair, CEO/President, and/or Vice-
President to prepare and execute any required or appropriate Brownfield Cleanup Program
Agreement amendment that may be required with respect to BCP Site II-6 and II-7 to permit the
conveyance of the site to J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc.

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 » Buffalo, New York 14203 » ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 » www.ecidany.com



RENAISSANCE ILDt

COMMERCE PARK WAL LAIO DEVLEmEN) CORFORRION

Parcels #2 and #3 from the Renaissance Commerce Park Masterplan Map

——
St dan A

imﬁow.u. GRID PARCEL
EXCLUDED FROM BCP
/i" {£0.26 ACRE)

— T T V

‘ﬁ-\‘-\ T

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 » fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



B RAIL TO BE RELOCATED

{IN DESIGN}

xR
:*.pﬁ.

v:bmmnr
PURCHASE

4| RAIL TO BE REMOVED
: (Il DESIGN)

1OFSHAMBU

TOWN

PREPARED BY ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

& PLANNING, OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES,

HNCOLNAVEI

/1172024

WELDED
TUBE

TME
PROPERTY

1:0133
LIGHT

. ._.,_..bxcmnnqcm_zo

b _"_pn:.::..

Ibﬁ AVE

_ 1.

= HOLBROOK ST+

. S

“ODEL %S

T .

PHASE1-.
- PURCHASE

u-mms%_ﬁm == c:u:.s_
(N B.....Eﬂ_!._

= SUCKD

SOURCING
PROPERTY




BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION

A meeting of the Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development
Corporation was convened on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 12:00 p.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (THE
“ILDC”) AUTHORIZING THE ILDC TO (i) SELL RCP SITE #2 and #3
(AS MORE FULLY DEFINED HEREIN) TO J.G. PETRUCCI
COMPANY, INC (“JGPC”); (ii) NEGOTIATE, EXECUTE, AND
DELIVER AN AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE TO SELL
RCP SITE #2 and #3 TO BE ENTERED INTO WITH JGPC; (iii)
EXECUTE AND DELIVER A BROWNFIELD SITE CLEANUP
AGREEMENT AMENDMENT WITH RESPECT TO RCP SITE #2 and
#3; AND (iv) MAKE A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE NEW
YORK STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT

WHEREAS, the Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development
Corporation (the “ILDC”) is authorized and empowered by Section 1411 of the Not-for-
Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York, as amended, to relieve and reduce
unemployment, promote and provide for additional and maximum employment, better
and maintain job opportunities in Erie County and to lessen the burdens of government
and act in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the ILDC owns approximately 240 acres of real property located at
the Renaissance Commerce Park (“RCP”) in Lackawanna, New York (the “RCP Site”);
and

WHEREAS, the ILDC has established an infrastructure and master plan for the
RCP Site (the “RCP Master Plan”); and

WHEREAS, in compliance with Article 8 of the New York Environmental
Conservation Law and the regulations adopted thereto at 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617
(collectively referred to as “SEQRA”), the ILDC acted as SEQRA Lead Agency and on
May 27, 2020, the ILDC accepted a Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement (the
“DGEIS”) for the RCP Master Plan, on September 23, 2020, the ILDC accepted and
issued a Final Generic Environmental Impact Statement (“FGEIS”) for the RCP Master
Plan, and on October 28, 2020, the ILDC issued and adopted its Findings Statement for
the RCP Master Plan, which, amongst other items, evaluated and authorized a conceptual
master plan for the construction of warehousing and distribution facilities (the “Findings



Statement” and collectively, with the DGEIS, and the FGEIS, the “ILDC SEQRA
Findings™); and

WHEREAS, in May, 2024, the ILDC issued a “Request for Proposals” seeking a
designated developer for the purchase and sale of RCP Site #2 (alternatively known as
New York State Brownfield Cleanup Program (“BCP”) Site 1I-6 and being approximately
11.5 acres in size) and RCP Site #3 (alternatively known as BCP Site 11-7 and being
approximately 12.23 acres in size and collectively with RCP Site #3 being a total of
approximately 23.73 acres in size and hereinafter, collectively, the “Property”) to develop
and construct upon the Property at least 200,000 square feet of light manufacturing space;
and

WHEREAS, upon the closure of the RFP in September of 2024, the ILDC
received three RFP response, and thereafter an ILDC RFP review committee consisting
of staff from the ILDC, Erie County, and Invest Buffalo Niagara (the “Review
Committee”), in reliance upon the previously established highest and best uses of the
Property and along with other metrics, including plans for job creation and economic
impact, firm experience, development plan, approach and methodology to finding a
tenant(s), financial capability, project timeline and purchase price, undertook an initial
review of the RFP responses; and

WHEREAS, the Review Committee personally interviewed all three RFP
respondents whereat respondents were permitted to provide updated proposal summaries,
followed by the ILDC’s receipt of additional submissions by the respondents as so
requested by the Review Committee and thereafter, the Review Committee undertook
extensive analysis of the RFP submittals; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the foregoing, the Review Committee is
recommending that the ILDC approve of the J.G. Petrucci Company, Inc. (“JGPC”) RFP
response, said response being consistent with the RFP, for the purchase of the Property
and ultimate construction thereon of at least 200,000 square feet of build-to-suit light
manufacturing space for a to be determined light manufacturing company or companies
(the “JGPC Project”); and

WHEREAS, the ILDC desires to authorize the disposition of the Property and
approve of the JGPC Project, said disposition and JGPC Project being consistent with the
terms and conditions of the RFP; and

WHEREAS, with respect to the disposition of Property, the ILDC desires to
authorize ILDC staff and ILDC counsel to negotiate the terms and conditions of a
contemplated purchase and sale agreement (the “PSA”) by which the ILDC will sell, and
JGPC will purchase, the Property; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable provisions of the Public Authorities
Law (“PAL”), the contemplated disposition of Property via issuance of an RFP is a
disposal made by publically advertising for bids pursuant to PAL Section 2897(6)(a); and



WHEREAS, on October 14, 2023, an independent appraisal from KLW Appraisal
Group, Inc, (the “Appraisal”’) was obtained and determined the fair market value of the
Property to be approximately $50,000.00 per acre, establishing the fair market value of
the Property to be approximately $1,186,500; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the foregoing, the dimensions of Property to be
ultimately conveyed to JGCP will ultimately be determined by survey, and the purchase
price will be adjusted based on actual dimensions at the proposed $50,000 per acre
purchase price; and

WHEREAS, the Property is included within the BCP as memorialized by those
certain Brownfield Site Cleanup Agreements that are applicable to BCP Site I1-6 and
BCP Site I1-7, as amended from time to time, by and between the ILDC and the New
York State Department of Environmental Conservation (the “BSCA”); and

WHEREAS, immediately prior to or upon acquisition of fee title to the Property,
JGPC intends to become a party to the BSCA for RCP Site #2 and RCP Site #3 thus
obligating JGPC to remediate the Property and thereby ensuring that the ILDC can obtain
the benefits and protections of the BCP.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BUFFALO AND ERIE
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The ILDC hereby determines that the sale of the Property to JGPC
is not a below fair market value disposition of real property as defined in PAL Section
2897(7).

Section 2. Based upon a review of the JGPC RFP response, the proposed
JGPC Project, and the representations made by JGPC to the ILDC, the ILDC hereby
determines that no further SEQR compliance is required pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R.
Section 617.10(d)(1) because the contemplated purchase and sale of the Property and the
JGCP Project will be carried out in conformance with the conditions and thresholds
established in the ILDC SEQRA Findings.

Section 3. The ILDC hereby determines and confirms that the proposed
conveyance of fee title of the Property to JGPC as herein described is within the
purposes, mission and statutory authority of the ILDC.

Section 4. The ILDC hereby designates JGPC as the designated developer for
the Property.

Section 5. The ILDC hereby approves of the sale of fee title to the Property
for a purchase price of $50,000 per acre with the actual purchase price to be adjusted
based on the final surveyed dimensions of Property, and authorizes the Chair, the Vice
Chair, the President/Chief Executive Officer, the Vice President, the Chief Financial



Officer/Treasurer and/or the Assistant Treasurer (collectively, the “Authorized Officers”),
on behalf of the ILDC, to negotiate, execute, and deliver an appropriate PSA setting forth
the terms and conditions relating thereto and any other related documents required to
accomplish the purposes of this resolution, with such changes, variations, omissions and
insertions as authorized by the Authorized Officers, in consultation with the ILDC
general counsel, to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 6. The ILDC hereby authorizes the Authorized Officers, on behalf of
the ILDC, to amend, as herein described, the BSCA for BCP Site 11-6 and BCP Site 11-7
to allow JGPC (or its subsidiaries or affiliates) to become a party to the BSCA and to
ensure that the ILDC can obtain the benefits and protections of the BCP.

Section 7. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized and directed for
and in the name and on behalf of the ILDC to do all acts and things required and to
negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be
necessary or, in the opinion of the Authorized Officer so acting, desirable and proper to
effect the purposes of this resolution and to cause compliance by the ILDC with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the
ILDC.

Section 8. Any and all actions heretofore taken or authorized by the ILDC
and/or its officers, employees and agents with respect to this resolution are hereby ratified,
approved and confirmed in all aspects.

Section 9. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Dated: January 22, 2025



EXHIBIT A

The Property

O BCP

| MATIOHAL GRIC PARCEL H
EMCLLIDED T !
" II:J.CI.ZE- ACHED




A Member of the ECIDA Financing and Development Group O

INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
95 Perry Street. Suite 403

Buffalo. New York 14203
www.ecidany.com

MEMO:

To: Board of Directors

RE: Conveyance of Dona Street from the Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land
Development Corporation (“ILDC”) to the City of Lackawanna (the “City”)

The Buftfalo and Erie County Industrial Development Corporation (“ILDC”) is the owner of that certain
roadway running through and across Renaissance Commerce Park in the City of Lackawanna, Erie
County, New York, more commonly known as Dona Street. In connection with the redevelopment of
Renaissance Commerce Park site, and to ensure the continuing operation and maintenance of Dona Street
as a public road for use by occupants of Renaissance Commerce Park and the general public, the City of
Lackawanna (the “City”), by resolution has agreed to accept fee title to Dona Street, and the ILDC is
desirous of conveying Dona Street to the City for nominal consideration.

Requested Action(s):

1. Authorize the conveyance of fee title to Dona Street, for nominal consideration, to the City and
the authorize the execution of any documents in connection therewith.

2. Adopt a negative declaration in accordance with SEQRA.



BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION

A meeting of the Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation
(the “ILDC”) was convened on January 22, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. The following resolution was
duly offered and moved for adoption:

RESOLUTION OF THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (i) AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A DEED CONVEYING THE “DONA
STREET” ROADWAY TO THE CITY OF LACKAWANNA FOR USE AND
MAINTENANCE AS A PUBLIC ROAD (AS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED HEREIN); (ii) ADOPTING FINDINGS WITH RESPECT TO THE
STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (“SEQR”); (iii)
CONFIRMING THAT THERE IS NO REASONABLE ALTERNATIVE TO A
BELOW FAIR MARKET VALUE TRANSFER OF DONA STREET TO THE
CITY OF LACKAWANNA; AND (iv) AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE FOREGOING;

WHEREAS, the ILDC is authorized and empowered by Section 1411 of the Not-for-Profit
Corporation Law of the State of New York, as amended (the “NFP Law™), to relieve and reduce
unemployment, promote and provide for additional and maximum employment, better and
maintain job opportunities in Erie County (the “County’) and lessen the burdens of government
and act in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the ILDC is the owner of certain real property situated within the Renaissance
Commerce Park within the City of Lackawanna (the “City”), County of Erie and State of New
York, which real property is comprised of an approximately 2.20 +/- acres public roadway and
other related appurtenances generally known as “Dona Street” as depicted in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and made part hereof (the “Property” or alternatively, “Dona Street Premises™); and

WHEREAS, the ILDC is desirous of conveying, the Property to the City to be used as a
public road in connection with the redevelopment of the Renaissance Commerce Park; and

WHEREAS, the City, by resolution dated August 19, 2022, has agreed to accept the
conveyance of the Dona Street Premises; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the ILDC’s Property Disposition Guidelines
(“Guidelines”) and the provisions of the New York Public Authorities Law (“PAL”), and subject
to such exceptions and/or requirements set forth in the Guidelines and the PAL, the ILDC must
obtain an appraisal of the value of real property prior to its disposition and such appraisal shall be
made by an independent appraiser; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Guidelines and PAL and subject to such exceptions
and/or requirements set forth in the Guidelines and the PAL, the ILDC may dispose of an interest



in its property by sale, exchange, transfer, for cash, credit or other property, with or without
warranty, and upon such terms and conditions as are determined by the ILDC to be appropriate
and reasonable and consistent with the PAL and the Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, on October 14, 2023, the Erie County Industrial Development Agency, an
affiliate of the ILDC, obtained an independent appraisal from KLW Appraisal Group, Inc, (the
“Appraisal”) that determined the fair market value of the Property to be approximately $50,000.00
per acre, establishing the fair market value of the land comprising the Dona Street Premises to be
approximately $110,000; and

WHEREAS, conveying the Dona Street Premises to the City for use as a public road is
within the mission and purposes of the ILDC to act in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2897(6)(c)(iv) of the PAL, the ILDC is permitted to
dispose of real property or an interest in real property by negotiation (without biding or advertising)
to a political subdivision of New York State such as the City; and

WHEREAS, the ILDC intends to convey the Dona Street Premises to the City for receipt
0of $10.00 and no more; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to PAL Section 2897(7)(c), prior to the ILDC conveying the Dona
Street Premises to the City, said disposition being undertaken for consideration in an amount less
than the fair market value of the Dona Street Premises, the ILDC must consider certain information
as set forth in PAL §2897(7)(b) including the description and purpose of the transaction, the
description of the asset to be transferred, the kind and amount of benefit to the public, the value
received compared to the fair market value, and its mission and purposes and related thereto, the
required information with respect to the foregoing and with regard to the proposed below fair
market value disposition of property is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the information provided to the ILDC as contained within Exhibit B has been
simultaneously made available to the public; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of the PAL, the ILDC must make a
determination that there is no reasonable alternative to the proposed below-market value transfer
as described herein that would achieve the same purpose of such transfer; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the mission and purposes of the ILDC, the ILDC hereby
desires to convey the Dona Street Premises to the City and to authorize the execution and delivery
of a deed conveying title to the Dona Street Premises.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BUFFALO AND ERIE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The ILDC has determined that the proposed conveyance of the Dona
Street Premises to the City is within the purposes, mission and statutory authority of the ILDC.

Section 2. The conveyance of the Dona Street Premises to the City involves an
“Unlisted Action” as said term is defined pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review
Act (“SEQR?”) and as codified under 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 617.2(ak) of the SEQR regulations.



The ILDC has conducted an uncoordinated review of the proposed conveyance of the Dona
Street Premises to the City as described herein pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 617.6(b)(4)(i)
and hereby finds that the conveyance as described herein will not have a potential significant
adverse environmental impact warranting the preparation of an environmental impact statement.
The ILDC thus issues a “negative declaration” as that term is defined pursuant 6 N.Y.C.R.R.
Section 617.2(y).

Section 3. In accordance with the findings set forth in Exhibit B, the ILDC has
determined that there is no reasonable alternative to the proposed below-market value transfer as
described herein that would achieve the same purpose of such transfer being to act in the public
interest by providing an interest in the Dona Street Premises to the City for purposes of
maintaining, repairing, and operating Dona Street as a public road.

Section 4. The ILDC hereby approves of and authorizes the conveyance of the Dona
Street Premises for $10.00 and no more to the City in accordance with the forgoing resolutions
and authorizes the Chair, the Vice Chair, the President/Chief Executive Officer, the Vice President,
the Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer and/or the Assistant Treasurer (collectively, the “Authorized
Officers”), on behalf of the ILDC, to execute and deliver the deed and any other related documents,
required to accomplish the purposes of this resolution, with such changes, variations, omissions
and insertions as authorized by the Authorized Officers, in consultation with the ILDC’s general
counsel, the execution thereof by the Authorized Officers to constitute conclusive evidence of such
approval.

Section 5. The Authorized Officers, employees and agents of the ILDC are hereby
authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the ILDC to do all acts and things
required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes
of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the ILDC with all of the terms, covenants
and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the ILDC.

Section 6. These resolutions shall take effect immediately.

Dated: January 22, 2025



Exhibit A

Dona Street Premises

AREA FROM BCP SITE NO.

E==) €915198H (STE 11-8) = £0.39 AD.

CRI5198F (SUE 1-6) = +0.58 AC,

+1.23 AC.

(2273 ca151986 (SITE 1-7)

-

TOTAL AREA = +£2.20 AC.

BGP SITE NO.
coTS16A

STE §-13

—

{ADAD FARGEL)

—o

I L AN P PR . SR, T

N

W e e 4 i S  FEEL A GESID ISR I 1639 RES 40 % ¢

O oF 150 I, 10 & Poe0 8 Toba,
3T L SGRE T LIS RO, T « FIM O TKL VBT L2 OF &K XOE.

LI o it o S0 T, B0 4 e o evmaan.

LT

s

o o —
o s

i
£
H
1 3
i
i
‘
i
[
:
i
i
¥
i
i

TIPS L) TR 0 0 1 957 U e Gl e G, AP0 4 R o

!
:
w
H
|
m
!
i
2
)
i

T RN T PO UL 3 ST X, 4 TUCE OF LN T T 4 Kt

Zmist. & St mrmta
SURVEY OF
DONA STREET, CITY OF LACKAWANNA

COUNTY OF ERIE, STATE OF NEW YORK

s

| Brm s
| B

JH -

B



Exhibit B
Below Fair Market Value Conveyance Findings
Pursuant to and in accordance with Sections 2897(7)(b) and (c) of the Public Authorities Law (“PAL”), the
Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation (the “ILDC™) has prepared the
following information for the ILDC board and the public:

TRANSACTION & PURPOSE

The ILDC proposes to convey 2.20 +/- acre parcel of real property located at or about 2303
Hamburg Turnpike, Lackawanna, New York, located along the western boundary of Route 5 (Hamburg
Turnpike), as depicted within Schedule A as attached hereto and included within the related resolution (the
“Dona Street Premises”) to the City of Lackawanna (the “City”) for use as a public road.

(1) Description of Asset: Approximately 2.20 +/- acres of vacant land located at or about 2303
Hamburg Turnpike, Lackawanna, New York, County of Erie, New York, as depicted within Exhibit
A.

(2) Appraisal value of the Real Property (FMV): $110,000

(3) Kind and Amount of Benefit to the Public: The purpose of the transfer is to convey a public
roadway known as “Dona Street” and other related appurtenances to be used in connection with
the access to and redevelopment of Renaissance Commerce Park in Lackawanna, New York. The
public would benefit from the proposed conveyance of the Dona Street Premises as it will allow
the City to operate and maintain a public roadway used in connection with the redevelopment of
Renaissance Commerce Park site in Lackawanna, New York.

(4) Value Received Compared to FMV:
Monetary value received by Corporation: $10.00 for conveyance of fee title
Appraised FMV: $110,000

(5) Names of Parties to the Transaction and Value Received:
Seller: Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation
Value Received by Seller: (i) $10.00 for conveyance of fee title, (ii) permits the public to
access adjacent real property owned by the Seller and other property owners in the
Renaissance Commerce Park, and (iii) community benefits.

Purchaser: City of Lackawanna

Value Received by Purchaser: approximately 2.20 +/- acre parcel of real property with an
appraised FMV of approximately $110,000

(6) Names of Private Parties that have made an Offer, the Value of the Offer, and Purpose which the
asset would have been used: None



SCHEDULE A

[ p————

=i
2 T et 8 bt

e

B oreawE A mTacr 0

Nt
L
e
o
et

o
-5
o,
E-4

THT

a <as

8
mmmmm i Ma

L T e O -
e ray ST T e T
P Y T AR N W UBRG T

Iy

b

=
e
IR LA K 8 9 DL MARER COTIMG THE FEALOWG 3 COMMET 0

CEDAE O 588 I 70 4 ok o cumehae
ey et S R G W L+ G bt o 1478 P e

‘i-;

m

o
HAMBURG TURNPIKE
(WIDTH VARIES)
R ——

‘i o wam

= m_

S b o
/g
m_m mm___

SoF S S e
A
=

| E5

-
a‘...

+2.20 AC.

P
e

T el

£915198F (SIE I-6) = 3058 AC.

COISINBG (SITE 11-7} = +1.23 AC.

=== Co15198H (STE 1-8) = £0.39 AC.

AREA FROM BCP SITE NO.

TQTAL AREA

B
iz

Ew




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:
Dona Street Conveyance - Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation to City of Lackawanna

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
Dona Street, Lackawanna, New York

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

The Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation shall convey fee title in and to that certain roadway comprised of approximately
2.20 +/- acres, commonly known as "Dona Street," to the City of Lackawanna for use as a public roadway.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 716-856-6525

Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation

E-Mail: jcappell@ecidany.com

Address:
95 Perry Street, Suite 403

City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Buffalo NY 14203

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,

administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?

If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NEENIE
:

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 2.20 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.00 acres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 114.10 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:
O Urban [] Rural (non-agriculture) /] Industrial [/] Commercial [C] Residential (suburban)
J Forest [] Agriculture [] Aquatic [ Other(Specify):
[ parktand




5. Isthe proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

[J|[] 8

YES
6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? YES
If Yes, identify: D
YES

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

UL & | g0 |&|00]| &

[]

10. Will the proposed action comnnect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing potable water: - ) D .

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: B B

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district NO | YES

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

[IShoreline [ Forest [_] Agricultural/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
[JWetland [[] Urban [] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16. Ts the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

NSNS EINEINIE

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

‘ []
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES

management facility?

If Yes, describe: |:|
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

Parce! is adjacent to the following New York State Brownfield Cleanup Program parcels:
|| -Business-Park, Site 1D, C9 08C: Site Il-8 Tecumseh Phase Il Business Par] ite 1D

Tecumnseh Phase |l Business Park, Site ID. C915198M

: Site II-6 Tecumseh Phase It Business Park, Site ID. C815188F; Site li-7 Tecumseh Phase

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation Date:

Signature: Title: President/CEO

PRINT FORM




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:29 AM

141.67-4-71]
141.151-4
141.67-4-2.21

141.15-1-6941111- 1-‘43 132

|1

T41.19-1-2

S Brtcuile
!‘ - Frama __Kmptm I_Hnmpd
14‘5 20-1-10.14 it !
e ] ]
Zha s  oemw
\ :Hurml!_cr' ] Rochester
‘¢i.f§- o L Etifale
Albsiny
UM 141.20-1-3.11
Souces Est, HERE Garmin, USGS Intermag |r|':Et-.EP"’°5'
Sources Egr, HERE, Garmin USGS; Intermap, INCREMENT F. NRCan, Eon JapaBAMET ] Esn qRCa Esndlapin (WET N Esr Ch pa dimonip kong), Esrikeien Fsq
Chinz (Hong Kong) Esr Korea Esri (Thailand) NGCC (¢} OpenStreetMap contrigbtors and  [Tharand) NGEL ¢, OpenStreatian .-,—.rtn:;.:_.‘r;. and theGIS
the GIS User @anytignty sar SEMAMSAIT Earl-HERE Garmin MSEieke npc
the GIS User@Rnmyadty, s sen Sty Esi-HERE Garmin S ieise nps

141.67:4-81

141 20-14%3.;:@41,;@-1-1

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additiona! information on any EAF
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
substitute for agency determinations.

'Part 1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental No
Area]

‘Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State No
,Reglster of Historic Places or State Eligible
‘Sites]
i

Part 1 / Question 12b [Archeologlcal Sltes] EYes

Part 1 /Questlon 13a [Wetlands or bther No
Regulated Waterbodles] e

:Part 1/ Question 15 [Threa_{ened or No
{Endangered Animal]

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] I\E
Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site}

l Yes

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report P



Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:

Date:

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.

Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other materials submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”

No, or Moderate
small to large
impact impact
may may
occur occur

1. Will the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6. Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

"y

Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / private water supplies?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage
problems?

NANNNNYNNRNENR
U O Ogoooodgoois

11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human health?

PRINT FORM Page 1 of 2

SEAF 2019




Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:

Date:

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that
have been included by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts, Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,

probability of occurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts.

I:l Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documeﬁtation,
that the proposed action may result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts.

Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development Corporation

Name of Lead Agency R ' Date
John Cappellino President/CEO
Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer)
PRINT FORM Page 2 of 2




'BROWNFIELD CLEANUP PROGRAM -
GENERATION | (~78 ACRES) '

WELDED
TUBE

PHASE 2b _
LIGHT

AL B - MANUFACTURING
N FACILITY

RAIL TO BE REMOVED
{IN DESIGN)

§ "B ENTRY SIGNAGE
2= g
N ' F - ...4

STf —

“QDEL
|

- HOLBROOK ST =4

OWNIOEEHAMBURG

PREPARED BY ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
& PLANNING, OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES, 9/11/2024

PHASE.1~ .-~
g 1.E~n=>mm
> .=__§ RD WATER & SEWER
(IN DESIGN)

A" STERLWORKERS WAY EXTENTION |
8 (IN CONSTRUCTION) f




{ /]
B £ i i,

AreuIumg UOISUIXT] SUIPRI(] SHPAID) XeJ, ﬂ..ao.uﬁuauw ureior g dnues|) pRyusolg

MHvd JOHINNOD
JONVSSIVN3A



Mdvd IOHINNOD [
JONVSSIVNIN

‘dDH 1k Juawdojanap o1WoU099 4o Wwinjuawow guolls e
MOU S1ieym 03 1jey alydoaiseied e asned pjnom aufjpeap sipalo xe) ay) puaixa 03 ainjieq
jaed ayl 1e yamous Jayuny
Sunns ‘Apredoal ul 8)1s ay) uo Apeasje Juawisaaul ayealsd ul 000°000°0£L$ @Yi ind pjnom j00)
juswdo)ansp 21WIOU0I3 JBIRUISS3 SIY} SUISO0) INg (Sa1oe g7) sjadled | “uss ay) UO JUBLLISBAUI 8ININJ
Aue Japuiy Aj219A8S Sy} PINOM AJUO 10N Djied 8218WIWI0Y) aouessieuay je 3uljed0) wolj siainjoejnuel
pue siadojensp ‘siafojdwa ajealid J1e1ap pinom alidxa 01 S1Pald | "uds) 40g a8yl Suimony
‘9IS piaijumolq Aoega) e se sey 3l sanssi Auew ay) ayidsap sjgerajiew
Aysiy Auadoud ay) apew aaey S)pad Xe) ayj "91IS a8yl Uo sassauisng J19yl 91e00) oym siadojonsp
pue sassauisng aleALid 104 S1S00 PIBIUMOIJ JBUOILIPPE Ul SIB]0P 4O SUOH|IW JO Sud) SUll18s)io
AQ dDy Suido)aaspal Ul 1B13USSSS Usa( aAey S1IpaJd xe] plaumolq ayl (dod) dited as1awiwon
aouUesSSIeuay je pa1edo) SaMS dO4d 24l 10) papuaIXa o W3] HJaua( SHpald Xel [ "Uad dD4d dDYH
3yl 1eyl 91e1S MJ0A MBN pue AJuno sl ‘euueme’oe Jo Yylieay o1wouooa ay) 01181UasSSa Si )|

¢ S1IPaJD X1 T U35 dDg 9yl puaixa AUp




Advd 30H3ININOD
JINVSSIVNINY

‘21N1e1S1897 SAN 3Ul1 Ag A)snolaald 01 papualxs usaq Apeadie aney
swelgold ¢ pue g uoneIauas 4Og 9yl a1ep awes ayl sl Y2Iym ‘9e0z ‘sLE "99( 01 papuaixa aq o} weigoid
ayrtoysyiea (1102 v/60pe s Aawoy) (6 1 y/258 5) uone)sisa) uoisualxy sHpal) Xel | "uas 4og ayl

"ounNpesp £z0g 92Ul puoAaq 8ouelsixa s1pald xel syl suipunolins Ajuieyaoun ayl 0}
anp yed ul Aeme pazjiem 10adsoad sy yoiym ul 10adsoid e yim uo Suppiom sem D] 84l jesp suo paroedul
AaAnegsu Apealje sey Aineal siy] “sygaded | “usg uo yoafoid J1ay; Jo uonas)dwos ay) 3uimor)oy 1oy Aidde

0} Way} 10} a)qe)leAe s)pald Xel dOg od 11IM 19y} Jey) s1oadsoud 119) 198u0) ou ueds DII/vaidi #yL -

iSHpPaId | "us9 4049 sy}

10} INIT1AVIA 9Yi passedins pue payoeal Apealje aney am ‘9ouassa uj "10s8foid e 10} ysiul) 01 LEIS WO
1Se9] 1B SYuoW ¢ 19A0 1B SUpj00)] 8l noA J)as1l A1ioe) 8y} JO0 UoIIONIISUOD a8y} puk ssaooid uwiad ‘ssadsold
1eAoidde 11ouno) A1 pue pleog Suluueid 18207 au1 ‘poliad Suiso1o pue aouagnip anp ay) ‘1o0edsoud

B UlIM Judwaalgy 1S aseydind e 91n2axa pue a1e1108au 01 Saye] 11 awil ay3 Suneinoies uaym 1sAemoH

‘1202 “sLE Jaquiaoaq syasuns weigold alinue syl pue ‘9zoz “sLE
laqueda( si welgoid | uonelsuss 4og oyl Jo 1usuodwod 1pal) xe] Auadold 188y 9yl 10) sunpesp sy

¢ S11p3J0 Xxel
T U39 ¢Dg 3yl puaixa 03 AJNIODYN 241 Ay







19918 1eiISNpuUl JO sapedap AQ pasned alis
212B-000°L 841 UO UoBUIWLEIUOD |BIUBWILOIAUS SUIpNOUl
‘sagusa)eyo jelones pairussald a1is syy Suidojsaapay

‘gale guipunolins ayl pue

BUUBMEXDET JO A11D) Y1 104 auloap SunelseAsp Jo sieak ag

PINOM 1BUM UEBa(Q pUB M10M JO 1NO0 SIS 10A MBN UIS1ISBMN
000°01 Ind £861 Ul eI 19818 BU1 JO 2INSO10 BYL

"sIolom 0000 peAojdws

1UB18Y S1l 18 pue || JepA PILIOA SULINP $80.10) $9181S

pailun ay3 sunoddns ul 8101 182110 & pakeid G ainoy

guoje 81is sy 1e peonpold 19818 "€861 11AUN L6 W0}

guuemesoen 10 A0 syl Ul payelado ‘priom syl ul Auedwod
19818 189381€] aU1 2ouU0 ‘uonelodlo) 19918 Wayalylag

AJO1SIH 91IS




's12alied p1sijumolq Aoeda) asayl uo s3sod Aleuipioenxa asayliasyo djay

0} paijinbai aie s}ipalo xe} | uonerauas 4dH4g "S910e1sgoe yons punole guliasuigus Jo/pue sulaowal o

1S02 8y} 01 SIBNIOpP JO SUOIIW SppE 1ayling SiY| "Salls d0d 4Dy 24l U0 uielual 01 PaMO)B 8189M Sa1Nn1onils

pue SUOIIEPUNO) pUNQIgIspUN ayl e 1ng ‘paysiowap a1am sainionils ueid 1891s punolsd sanoge syl

Jo Auew ‘pue) 8yl uidolaAap 1O 1500 a1 Suisealoul 18YLINng ‘ainlanliseljul angnd Jo 3oe) e pue sa)ae1sqo
UoI1oRISU00 JUasald os e ‘sagua)eyd uoneulweuad 01 UoNIppeUl‘salls dOg9 dOH syl

uoileusise@ pl|eiumo.d




"'SieaA |elanas

1Xau a1 1an0 Alladoud syl 10 Sa12. 00S 2oeq syl J0) Uoieipaulal uo a1e1s ayl Aq Juads aq 01 pa1oadxa

S1UON|IW 69¢ 18YIoue B]IuM Sa10. O7Z SU3 JO L0NEIPaLIa] 9U1 U0 HI0A MBN JO 81e1S 8yl Ag juads

SUOIIW O SU8) 84l 03 LORIPPE Ul S1UoMIW Of$ aUl "1USLIUISACS) |elapad a8yl pue euuemeae §o AuD

‘AAUN0D 81173 ‘91e1S MI0A MAN ‘OQTl/valna 3wl Aq (dOYH) MJed 82.8WilLo) 93UesSieuay Uo ainjonaisesul
oljgnd ageuewu pue aieald pue Aliadosd aiinboe o1 paissaul Usag sey 000°000°01$ Ueyl 810

‘Sp1oyasnoy awoaul

-9]BJIaPOLW pPUB -MO] 1O SUOIIBIIUSIU0D YdIY SUlpn|oul ‘erialild 9iLoU023-0100S 9SISAPE 10 8ouaeAaid

B pue ‘agueyo a1ewo jo si1oedwl aanegau ‘uonnjjod jelus iuoIIAUS ‘S109418 Yljeay anqnd aanedau Jo

uaping ayl sulieaq a1is ayl 01 anp Allunwiwo) pagelueApesI(] 10y 91BWIND YI0OA MaN e Sl eale ay] ‘ealy

AlunuoddQ pralumolg pareugisep e Ul saloe gz Aiewxoidde guneiol ‘oai/valnl aul Ag pasumo
$810€ OfzZ 9ULLO paieudISap alam sa)ls | uonelauas (dogliuelsold dnuesjo piaiumolg sty

uoieUgISe@ P|RuUMOIg |




218010 sqof
p=1 qo! 00y 1970 1UBWISaAUI 24n)oNJISeIIUL 000°000°01S JUSWISaAUL J03I3S 31eAldd 000000 0ETS

saiuedwos Su
] guiinioeinuew Suimold pue mau 1oelnie 01 Aladoid pauoz-1eLISNPUI JUEDEA 10} PaaU 1BUOISa] 8U) SUISSBIPPY

$955920NS 1UaWIdO|9A3PaY

3Jed 92I3WWOD) 3JUBSS{EUIY ACAn SIDXI0M|D1S €202 Yie 'SuIning uogq):

MHVd IOHINWNOD
JONVSSIVNIY




AdVd JOH3NINOD ‘uoneIpPaLwal Jo 1509 Y31y 2yl 01 SNp pue] 8jgeshun SSpeoIap 0} PaiepISUCd SEM 1BYM UO DY Uo
JIONVSSIVNEN Anioey nay) piing o1 weigoid | ‘usg 4Og 8yl paziin agn) PepieAA 18IN1oeNUELW UBIPEURD ‘SLOZ U] -

*GZ0Z ul p2191dwod S| 1 Usym sqol Gz ppe Nim yaiym ‘uoisuedxa ") "bs 0009z L mau 118yl uo weigold | "uag) 4049 syl suiznin Ag 40y 1e uonessdo

119y) puedxa 031 8)ge sem 019ng *Al)10.) UOINGLIASIP pue A1aulal 1193 10} S2IN1DNJIS )IW 12218 12w} pashad Ajaajidepe Bu12Inog 0iong Jauljal 1egns pue
‘Sanlioe} UoINQLIISIP/ASNOYaleM OM] PAIONIISU0D Sey Juswdojoaag puejiun ‘0s sulewal pue Y31y Sem a1is Syl Ul 1S8191UI Gl 181y "uo pling 03 A13s00
001 81IS 8Y] dpELW dABY PINOM SISO UOfEIPaLUa 8L ‘S1IPaId Xe) | "uad dog aul INOYUAA Anioe) Sunioejnuew 1) *bs g00‘08e¢ & paloniisuod pue saloe
8¢ paseyaind di1 "S8I8010UUD3] diAl J9IMOBINUBW JOSEI] DI88IA (61 0T Ul JUBUSY 1SH} SH pauled 4Oy ‘SUpald Xel | s dOgd Ul Jo asnedsd Ajasie

UOCISU2]Xa |1l SUNSIOYS SY1 et} asn-INW angnd e jo uoiIoNIsSUoD
S30eI1 IRl JO UOIIE20]8] PUB [BAOWSY -

speoy

8IN10NIISEIJUI IOMBS PUR JIB1EM MBN  »

:Buipnmouruswdolaasp a1eALid 10 uoieledald 81is aul uo s109oid 21N1oNISEIIUI DAISUSIXS padeuBll Sey 3T} 8U3 ‘euuemedoen
10 A0 9yl pue Aluno) aLig ‘a1els MJ0A MaN Wwadl $92In0sa) pue Sulpuny Suipmoul ‘sieunied jeuoi8al o uoieoo a81e] B UM UONEIOE])0 U] -

*S}ipaid xe) 104 81qidie pue (dDg) weidold dnuea|d piayyumolg DIASAN 28Ul Ul 218 18yl asn
wJia)-1edu 10j S1qE|IBAB S8I0B Oz SUPjewW ‘ LZ0Z Ul Salde jeuolippe 06 Ajsiewixosdde pue /£ 10z Ul 81s aui 1e saloe 0g| Ajerewlixeidde palinbae Hgijaul -

“ded aosswwod jeLsnpul Aaniuag
1512 € ‘(dDY) dlied 921awioy) aouessieuay ojul 2)is ayl dojaaapal 0) slapjoyayels |euoidal Jaylo pue euuemed|de] Jo AllD a8yl ‘21e1S MIoA Map ‘Alunod
au3 yum passuned sey (9gil) uonelodio) Juswdolasag pue jelsnpuj syl ‘wle yuswdo)aasp pue) s,Aousdy uawdolsasq jelasnpul Aunod a3 eyl

‘Aemysiy pue 1apioq UBIPBUED 8Lj) 0] SS820. 81EIPaLULLI pue 10211p pue ‘1od “1el yum uoi8al syl Ul $aus AJUo 8yl JO 3Uo pue AJUNoD a1Ig Ul 8IS
Ruo aya si1 ‘se1oe 000° | JaAo Buissedwioous ‘81els JI0A MaN Ul SBIS P1a1JuUMOlg 1S851e] 8U1 JO BUO S| BUUBMEXDET Ul 9IS 1981S LIayajyleg Iauwlio) syl

YJed 92JaWW0) aduesSieusy
RIEIN e [e]EVETeEN




S210e-06
|euoltppe 1o} suoiennosau — aseyound z aseyd e

919|dwod uawnaop 8uidods — 8uileaw dljgnd e

Apnis |EIUBWIUOIIAUR |IBJ] UI|DJ0YS Z 3Seyd e aseyaind adealoe |euollppy e panssi D0 plaljumolq
yJed |eusnpul /Suipuelg e ue|d 491se\ — 8unpddaw dljgngd e - padded saide 88 DIASAN e
pue| 7O |eJopa} e paljILaI SI 3MS paseyound saoe-gyT e

JQ1] uo punous s)eaiq Jueuay Sulnioenuew T e | 9Seyd Yied jig auljaioys e Suipuny uoiyisinboe
S139Q@ Sunasw olgnd e UOISUIIXD "}S BUOQ » anoudde 01 210A pieog yqa|d] e
a1jqnd 03 uado 192.1S BUOQ o (LOQSAN) Sy2e43 |iBa JO UOIIRI0[D) | BSBY] e DAl 01 pasdjsuel] spund e
Apnis |BIUBWIUOIIAUR |IBJ) BUID40YS Z ASeyd e S139q/ue|d Jo1se e spunj sasied Ajuno) aug e

T¢02-020¢ 6T0¢2-810¢ LT02-TT0C

uoietedo/iaumorio tadoiaaap fjueus) e se'dOY 18 91eIado 1B jeH0 1 da0xT I d)
pue syealg paouenpy xel JeUoREUIBIU| soUeInsSY MNEnD (810l ‘BUloinos o1ong AUuawdoreasd pue)iun ‘agnl PaPIaAA SaIZ010uY98] diAll ‘ARusiing

1USW1SIAUI 1AL Ul OOO\OOO\OMHW QC@C\_QO__®>®U®M_




SIOpI1I10d peoy ju0Jy493em ay) Suoje sdedsuaald ssadoe

93p1y pue 12241S [P0 UOIINJISUOD peos MaN e J1jqnd Jo JusWdO[DABP pue UoISUIIXa |1} duljaioys ay) 1oy
(AN 1SVd) spiemy 1uei9 o Aem ay) Suiaed ‘eaue aseydund g aseyd wody paedjies aaow
uSiSap UOISUIIXD |IBJ] BUIIDI0YS e O} PEOJ|IEY MRD PUE Yaswnda] yim alennosau 1Qll/vaidl e
8uip|ing 2ads puodas s319|dwod puejiun e Suipjing puodas 40} a)s asnoyasem dads
uoli1aN4ISu0) 133(0.d UOIIEI0|DY |IBY PIeA JAM o 1541j 03 [924ed juadelpe jo aseydund SsoUNOUUE Puejiun e
aseyaund qg aseyd uo "1S BUOQ Suo|e 3shoyaldem
uolledojad jies jeuly 104 (232 ‘Jusawasea ‘usisap dads ‘1) 'bs 000°0ST 1T UO UOIINIISUOI suiSaq puejiun e
‘YdIN) sa1uanoe Juswdojansp 109foid ui3ag e Anjoey
94N1JNJISEAUI JD)BM 1@ JOMIS JO UOIIDNIISUO) e Sunnyoegnuew 3 "bs 000067 suado sa18ojouyda] AL e
ST0T-€20¢ (44114

193415 euoQ 8
Sulp|ing uoNNQIIISIP/aSNOYBIEM pUBRjIUN

INg UCIINQLIISIP/3SNOYIIEM PUR(IUN

at

¥oeJl peo.jies autjuiew

M3U JO UOI3INIISUO)

Apnis auljaioys
[993S Waya|yiag a19jdwo) e
$}9341§ eUOQ PUE ||PPO
UOISUDIXD JOMIS pue Jdjem
Supsauidua g udiseQq e

120¢

S4nL PapEM




d T Us9 saloua(,

=

‘sgof £6 189 18 Bunesld ‘Anioe) Sulinyoeinuew 3 'bs 00009 L PLIONIISUOD
neuonetado Anny usym sqol L 4o 18301

€ 15e9] 1e Sunesid ‘Apeane paugis Jueua) aUO Yum 8181dLuiod 1soune si ABp S19X10M)98)S Z ‘sqol L1 1ses) Je Sunesio

‘pa1dnos0 900 | pue a1e1dwos s| euoq g8 'sBulpling Bulnjoesnuew 2ads ‘Y 'bs 000 051 (2) oMy pejonsisuo)

*5Q0f GZ 1SED] 1B 918312 1M 18U} 84 192.ed Uc asnoyaiem ‘Y “bs 0009z L SUIONISUOD :GZ0Z Ul BUI0D
‘'sgol
001 1sea) 1e Suneaid ‘SuliN}oBINUEW 10} S2IN1ONILS SIS 19918 WBLUS)Ylag Jawuloy) Jo Juswudo)aarep pue uonisinboy

'sqof 891 1se9] 18 Suneasd ‘Suip)ing 3ulnloeinuew ") *bs 00008z PAIONNASUOD

108/01d
PU3J YINOS U0 8UllU8iEA dN)Gnd MaN
| 8sBYd 1Bl SUNBI0YS JO UOIIONIISUC) pue ugiseq

108/014 UONEJ0IBY NEY PIEA TIAM

ealy aseyosing ez 3 | aseud

*018 ‘ugisep udis/Buipuelq ‘Apn)s 1ayJewW ‘ASAINS ‘SaIlIARDE JUaLLd018AaP-91d
81S Wawdojonspay 19818 Waya\yrag o) S|99 1 ueld 1e1sely Ainnn dojensg

s108(0ad JuswWaAoIdwi 1B BUN -LIOYS pUE 1B1ISNpU| SNoLeA
uononsuoy pue suusauidul ‘udisaq "py 98pIy pPUE N9PO

uonoNAISUCH pue gusauidul ‘uBISeq 19mas pue IsleA) “PY a8plY PUEB N8P0
ugis Ajug Jo uondNNSU0D

UONONASUOD PeoY ABAA S19)I10M)901S
UoI1oNISUOD UCISUIXT 1881S euod

] 9SEUd 9JNIONASELUI PROAIE] JO UOIIEIO0IDY

luauwllsanu|

«8qn1 peplom
[ #

wiswdojaaaq puejiun
£3UI24N0g 019Ng

Suiounog oiong
*dll

ladojanap/ssauisng alenlld
Aunon sug

Aunos aug

fQunod a1 P JueIH ANLSVA 21818 )I0A MBN
uonisinbay puel valo3/0atl - uomig ojeyng SAN
juels Juawdo)anapay pi2umolg puIs JeuoneN
uonesiulwpy Juswdolsaaq s1wouodsy *s'N

(Lzoz ‘8L0Z ‘9102)
welisold aosueisissy 11ey 1ySial4 108uassed 100 SAN

Jlewsed jeispag ‘flunod aplg ‘uon)ig o1edng SAN -
fAuno) a3 ‘uonensiuiwpy
juswdojanaq s1wouoay "s N ‘uonjig oleyng SAN
fiunos) sug
uonig ojeyng SAN
Aunopauz |
uonepodsuel] jo swyedag SAN

slauyled angnd



Empire State
Development

f NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

December 30, 2024

John Cappellino
President/CEQ

Buffalo and Erie County ILDC
95 Perry Street, Suite 403
Buffalo, NY 14203

i Dear Mr. Cappellino:

| am pleased to inform you that after evaluating the documentation submitted, and
sharing respective parts of the complete application with representatives of: the U.S.
Army Corp. of Engineers; the New York State Departments of Environmental
Conservation, Agriculture and Markets, and Transportation; and the State Office of
Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation; New York State’s Empire State
Development (ESD) has determined that the Renaissance Commerce Park (Bethlehem
Steel Redevelopment) in the City of Lackawanna, Erie County, has met all the criteria of
the program, and as such is designated a FAST NY Shovel Ready Certified Site.

Congratuiations on achieving Shovel Ready status. ESD will be adding the
Renaissance Commerce Park to the list of Shovel Ready certified sites promoted on its
website and we look forward to hearing about future investment at the property.

Sincerely,

Kristi Schwebke
Director of Industry Development/FAST NY Program

Empire State Development
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12207
{518) 292-5100 | www.esd.ny.gov




Erie County Agribusiness Park Logo
by 19 ldeas

Y T
ERIE COUNTY

AGRIBUSINESS
PARK

. ERIE COUNTY
W9 AGRIBUSINESS
afle PARK



3INON ¥202 ¥3BNALA3S WY SNOISIY y NOLVALIV 1L 10 HOUSHISIA QIS ¥ ONY NOUVAILY HONS 40

001-a NV1d NOLLITOWIA QNY NOILYDOT 3LIS ™ avi"ua mvn No 3830 Tvo [on| w0 R SnieE SRUTTHORITE o i S

£0Z¥ 1 YOA MIN ‘OTvadng orr oy VA S0 500 HYHL I WSS A B0 B3 MDY

'ON_3NNOL, TLU OHMYH, m”ov m.—.—:m ~._-mmx._-w >MKNL m@ b AR TR, VIS %04 MIN JHL 30 T NOSWOENS "60ZL NOLLDZS JO NOWYIOK Y S) LI

9 ¢ 900Y L HYOA MIN VIOONY NV SNINGVA
o ms avoy ¥3LNID SNYAI N3a3 9251 AR LI o Grosg

selo-—seL-+2 Wivd SSINISNARDY 4O NOILNOWAQ TVRLSNANI ALNNOD 3143 dur

[ oo cun) RO v s or woral v vous

OLOHd £ ONIQ1INg

SLIWIT ALNIdO¥d ILYWIXOUddY

Y

J ,
OIONEY 38 01
530 HIEML 00|

dyW NOILYDO1 3LIS

S00% | HHOA ’mz Y IDONY
OvOH KIINIO SNYA3 NIG3 8251

T %

.nn. \__-y

“a nw:ux-dv - n_.lw\

g e

"NOILITON3A
3HL ONLVILINI OL ¥OIMd SNOILYTINO3Y ONY SIINY 'S3000 318vONddy 17V HLm JONvAH¥CIOV Ni

WOV 3JHL 3AQW3Y TTVHS HOLOVALINOD '€ ONIQ1ING 40 SIAVHL MOONIM T1¥ NI SLSIXZ ONMINYD WOV 9

'SONMYHA JHL NO NMOHS LON 38Y SW3LI 3S3HL 40 SNOILYIOT
3HL "03HSITOW3d 38 OL S3BNLONULS IHL ONIGNNOIYNS AT3LVIQIAWI ONY NIHLWM d3LvD07
SH3LI SNOANYTTAOSIK ANY LN3WINGI TT¥ 40 3S0dSId ANY JACW3Y TIVHS H0LIVHLINGD 3HL ¢

'SAILIALLOY NOWLITOWAC OL dORid

3344 WWINY ONY LN30CH SV S¥3YY 3HL ONILNIWND0Q ¥0d4 I1GISNOJSIY 39 TIVHS MOLOVHINOD

3HL  "03AM3S3¥d SY O3IALN3QI SY3Y¥Y HLIM ONOTY 'G3HSIMONEQ 38 OL Q3I4LLN3QI SY3YY 3HL

NI LSIX3 AVA LYHL STYAINY ONY SINIQOM 3AOW3Y ONY 3LVNINYILXI OL (O30SAN) NOIVAY¥3SNOD

TYLNSWNOYANT 40 LNIWL¥VHED 3LVLS HNOA M3N JHL AE QALY "YOLYDH1ddY IWIDUINNOD
Q3ALAID ¥V 40 S3DAY3S 3HL IOVONI TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD JHL TOMINOD IWHNINY ONV N3G ¢

“NOILONYLSNOD
40 QOIM3d 3HL LNOHONOYHL GINIVLNIVI 38 TIVHS SL133ALS ON8Nd GNY 'SAYOY JJAH3S
'SAYMIAINQ LNIDVPQY ¥0J SSIUOI ANV SSIUONI GNV D144Vl HONOHHL SNONNILNCD aNY 3dvS ¢

"ONITQIA OL MORId TYSQJSI ONY TVAQNIY ONIMINDIY SHILI

QNY LNIWGIND3 'SFUNLONYELS TTv AILNYND ONY AJILNIA) OL ALITIAISNODSIY S,40L0VHINGD 3IHL S|
LI "AL¥3d0dd 3HL LY LNINGINDT ONY SONIHSINGNG ‘SWILSAS TVIINVHIIW 'SIANLONULS 7Y MOHS
LON 00 SONMYNQ 3HL (3QV4O MOT3E 1334 € OL) SNOILYANDS ONIGNTON! 'SLNALNOD HI3HL ANV

SIUNLOMULS/SONIOTING TTY JONTINI TIVHS NOILIOW3ID ‘SONMYYQ JHL NO NMOHS 3ISIMMIHLC SSINN T

ALIS 3HL 1V LNIWIAYG ONY SIHNLONYLS 'SONIQTNE 03LVNOIS3A HSITON30
0L J3uIND3Y LNIWLIND3 aNY STYIYILYA '¥OAYT T17¥ SIANTONI M¥OM 40 3400S L03r0dd AHL I

‘SILON NOILITOWIA Tv¥aNID

P 62T YZ0Z/52/6 baR00I-C\NIMIS OOINONIQ\UGRaC\FEatacng Sy A1umcg 803 Y03 - SEI0~SSI-1Z\YEOI\'A










LEGEND:
BASE:

B 21ANEROAD

) ASPHALTTRAL

"] 2DRIVEWAYS TO BXISTING
OPEN DRAINAGE

CPTION 2:
] TURNING LANE ON NEW ROAD

QOPTION 3:

S [ TURNING LANE ON EDEN EVANS CENTER ROAD

R)

7
=\,

SANITARY MANHOLE
R40.0°

[

i
}
|

| S A
3 m “
i i _
m i -
: “ —
| m_.”m i
o I N ..wmv .....||ﬁ|.....|| 50
e —]
SCALE IN FEET
e, | T AR AGRIBUSINESS PARK e
JRP. 24=1B5-0135
i ERIE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 152 EDEN EVANS CENTER ROAD [
N.A. ANGOLA, NEW YORK 14006 v
[ —— [ 95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 403 b e
PLiy 3k ﬁnﬁ%ﬁ N.A. BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203 1
A T (TATON D SPUITE MO DE DT NO. DATE mmsuohmmggﬂ. i»ﬂ.ﬂ._x, oATE r—— q xs SO PRELIMINARY PROPOSED ROAD

VAECDANI 1350135 - ECDA fria Counly Aprbusnesi\Desar\ROAL DESGH\PRILIVMAECIDA AGRPARK OVERALL ROAD PANSWD 11712028 1201 P




A Member of the ECIDA Financing and Development Group

Loan Status Report
January 2025

ILDC Loans Approved Since Last Meeting

Full House Home Renovations
Wollen Wellness & Chiropractic

ILDC Loans Closed Since Last Meeting
Wollen Wellness & Chiropractic

Loans in Closing Process
Full House Home Renovations

Loans in the Pipeline
None

Municipality
Grand Island
Orchard Park

Municipality
Orchard Park

Municipality
Grand Island

Municipality

2024 - Loans Closed YTD Loan Total  Jobs to be Created

1 $35,000

1

2025 — Loans Approved YTD Loan Total  Jobs to be Created

2 $55,000

2

(3

iNDUSTRIAL LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Amount
$20,000
$35,000

Amount

$20,000

Amount
$20,000

Amount
Retained Jobs
1

Retained Jobs
1

Loan Portfolio Performance

Past Due Loans:

Outstanding Amount Past Days Past

Loan Balance Due
Kevin Thie d/b/a
Buffalo Firewood $34,723 $2,349
Wild Dises, LLC $32,201 $2.014
L&B Transportation $27,041 $1,007

Due
270+
240+

90+

Comments
Borrower filed Chapter 7 bankruptcy.
Attorney’s monitoring bankruptcy

Filed Judgment, garnishing wages

Borrower closed business. In process
Of selling collateral. Loan workout

Portfolio Delinquency Rate (Past Due Outstanding Loan Balance divided by Portfolio Balance):

$93,965/$1,077,337 = 8.7% Delinquency Rate (41 Loans)

ILDC Funds Available to Lend: $86,203

95 Perry Street, Suite 403 « Buffalo, New York 14203 « ph. 716.856.6525 « fx. 716.856.6754 « www.ecidany.com



